

District Accountability Advisory Committee (DAAC) Agenda

October 25, 2022
Peakview Hall 6-8 pm

Purpose of D.A.A.C.

The law mandates that each school district has a District Accountability Advisory Committee to set and oversee goals and to address concerns about schools and the district as a whole. The DAAC meets monthly in Peakview Hall with representatives from each school, the district and the Board of Education.

District Initiatives for 2021-2022: Community Care, Equip and Encourage, Keep the Peak in View, Climb with Community, Portfolio Performance, Primary Proficiency, and 49 Pathways.

Call Meeting to Order:

Introductions:

Approval of Last Meeting Minutes:

Approval of Agenda:

Administration Update: Lisa Fillo, Executive Director of Learning Services

Board Update: Jamilynn D'Avola

Presentations:

- Jack Pietraallo, Director of Transportation: Transportation Update
- David Watson, Director of Safety and Security: Safety and Security Update

SAC Reports:

It is perfectly okay to say you have no new information to report, this is an opportunity to update the DAAC about what your SAC is doing, in terms of voting and special initiatives. Ex. Voted on the UIP, the last of our MLO money was spent on our playground

School	Representative	Update
ALLIES	Mary Ellen McCluggage	
BLRA	Guin Leeder Paul Miller Kati Lusk	
BRES	Kirsten Davis-Kleinheksel	
EES	Erin Cox	
FES	Melanie Holts Erin Pugh	

Next meeting: December 13, 2022 in person at Peakview Hall

FHS	Cassandra Berry	
FMS	Karen Hobson	
GOAL	Kim Brown	
GPA		
HMS	Melissa Mayfield	
IVES	David Rex	
LTA	Maria Hoffman	
MRES	Kathy Beadles	
MVA	Jessica Huston	
OES	Tiffany Brown	
PHS	Robert Eggert	
PPEC	Kimberly Troup	
PPSEL	Joanne Wheeler	
PTAA		
PTEC	LeErika Warren	
RES	Peter Candelaria Janna Colburn	
RMCA	Geoffrey Green	
RVES	Stephanie Krug	
SCHS	Shelly Demetrelis Jennifer Scarselli	
SES	Brooke Erzen Meg Pajtas	
SMS	Brett Bateman	
SRES	Gabriel Cardenas	
SSAE	Sarah Dorflinger	
VRHS	Sharon Smith Hillary Douglas	

Next meeting: December 13, 2022 in person at Peakview Hall

WHES	Wendy Murphy	
Community Member		
Admin Charter	Kathleen Tavernier	
Admin Elem	Cassi MacArthur	
Admin Home School		
Admin HS	Lauren Stuart	
Admin MS	Samantha Keese	

Subcommittee updates: *Please be ready to share with the group what your subcommittee does and when they will meet throughout the year!*

- **ByLaws** will meet as needed.
- **Family Engagement** - Meet before the DAAC meeting on 10/25 at 5:15 in Room 122 (Karen Parks)
- **Continuous Improvement Planning** - Meet before the DAAC meeting on 10/25 at 5:15 in the Excellence Lab (Lisa Fillo)
- **Charter** - will meet as needed to review charter applications throughout the school year (Kathleen Tavernier/Andy Franko)
- **Budget/MLO** - Meets before the DAAC meeting on 10/25 in PeakView Hall (Brett Bateman)

Unfinished Business:

- SAC Meeting Dates for 22-23
 - [Add your SAC meeting dates here](#)
 - Post on your School Accountability Committee Page (dates, agenda and minutes)

New Business:

- [CDE Virtual SAC Trainings](#)

Future Business:

Adjournment:

- **22-23 DAAC Dates:** December 13th, January 24th, February 21st, March 14th, April 18th, May 9th
- **22-23 DAAC Agenda Setting Meetings:** November 29th (for December Meeting), January 10th, February 7th, February 28th (for March meeting), April 4th, April 25th (for May meeting)

Next meeting: December 13, 2022 in person at Peakview Hall